
STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD
AGENDA

Venue: The Bainbridge Room, The Copeland Centre, Catherine Street, 
Whitehaven. CA28 7SJ 

Date: Thursday, 16th March, 2017
Time: 2.00 pm
Contact Officer: Clive Willoughby               Tel:  01946 598328

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Declarations of Interest 

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on  12 January 2017 1 - 4

4. NDA Business Plan - Presentation from Brian Hough 

5. NDA Waste Management Strategy - Presentation from James McKinney 

6. Sellafield Context Plan - Presentation from Kirk Mayer 

7. Project Updates - verbal 

8. Geological Disposal Facility Update 5 - 8

9. National Waste Programme Quarterly Report Q3, 2016/17 9 - 10

Membership: Councillors Lena Hogg (Chair), Peter Connolly (Deputy Chair), John Bowman, 
Gwynneth Everett, David Moore, Yvonne Clarkson and Graham Sunderland

Contacts: Direct Dial: 01946 598328
E-mail: clive.willoughby@copeland.gov.uk
Website: www.copeland.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 12 JANUARY 2017

Present: Councillors Lena Hogg, in the Chair; Peter Connolly, Gwynneth Everett, David Moore 
and Yvonne Clarkson.

Officers: Pat Graham (Managing Director), Steve Smith (Interim Nuclear Projects Manager), 
Clive Willoughby (Member Services Technical Support Officer), Chris Hoban (Strategic 
Planning Manager) and Heather Morrison (Senior Planning Officer).

SN61 Apologies for Absence 

Apologies for Absence were received from Councillor John Bowman.

SN62 Order of Agenda 

With the permission of the Chair, Item 4 (Presentation from the Nuclear Decommissioning 
Authority – Draft Business Plan 2017-20 and Associated Matters) was removed from the 
agenda.

Also with the permission of the Chair, two additional items were added to the agenda, being 
The Cumbria Minerals and Waste Local Plan and Sellafield Limited update.

SN63 Declarations of Interest 

There were no Declarations of Interest made at this meeting.

SN64 Minutes of the Meeting held on 21 September 2016 

Members considered the Minutes of the meeting held on 21 September 2016 and it was 

AGREED:- that they be signed by the Chair as a correct record.

SN65 Presentation from the Nuclear Decommissioning Authority - Draft Business Plan 2017-20 
and Associated Matters 

This item was removed from the agenda.

SN66 NSIP's Projects Updates 

Members received an update on key projects relating to the Council’s nuclear and energy 
activities.

a Moorside 

Members were provided with a brief overview of the Moorside Project to build, operate and 
decommission a new nuclear power station as a reminder and the key milestones.

The Board was then advised that following the submission of the council’s response to 
NuGen’s Moorside Project Stage Two Consultation in July 2016, officers had been working 
with the County Council and NuGen Ltd on a range of technical issues related to the 
development of the Moorside site and the associated development sites.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



NuGen Ltd are continuing to review the comments received through the consultation process, 
which had resulted in them undertaking further optioneering work on the project proposals. 
This may lead to reprogramming of the way forward for the project.

The Board was also advised that a NuGen briefing for Members had been arranged for 25 
January 2017 at Whitehaven Golf Club commencing at 5:30pm.

AGREED – that the update be received and noted. 

b North West Coast Connections (NWCC) 

Members were provided with a brief overview of National Grid’s North West Coast 
Connection’s project, including the milestones that have already occurred and the proposed 
timetable.

The Board was advised that the Council’s proposed draft consultation response was 
developed through a programme of engagement with Members, Parishes other stakeholders 
and partner local authorities in the Planning Performance Agreement (PPA) Group, and 
submitted on 6 January 2017 to meet the statutory deadline.

Members were then informed that the Council’s final draft response would be considered 
alongside the final technical response at a meeting of the Nationally Significant Infrastructure 
Projects Panel on 17 January 2017 and the final versions of the two documents submitted on 
19 January 2017.

AGREED:- that the update be received and noted.

SN67 Geological Disposal Facility (GDF) Update 

Members were reminded of the Government’s white paper, ‘Implementing Geological 
Disposal: A Framework for the long term management of higher activity radioactive waste’, 
which proposed a range of activities to be taken forward between 2014 and 2016 to set the 
framework for a future GDF site selection process including:

 Establishing a policy framework for planning decisions for a GDF
 Developing a process of working with communities, and
 Undertaking a national geological screening exercise.

Members were further advised that consultations on the community and land use planning 
aspects of the GDF siting process were due to be launched in autumn 2016, but not date had 
yet been set. It was understood that the new ministerial team at the Department for 
Business, Energy and Industrial strategy had taken time to review the approach to the GDF 
and that consultation would not proceed until this had been completed. It was anticipated 
that the consultation due to be launched in January 2017 and run for 12 weeks, would now be 
delay possibly 2-3 months.

AGREED:- that the update be noted.

Page 2



SN68 Regulation of Nuclear Sites in the Final Stages of Decommissioning & Clean Up 

Members were informed that the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy 
(BEIS) was responsible for the development of policy, legislation and regulation of nuclear 
energy and nuclear installations across the UK. This included those that relate to nuclear site 
decommissioning and clean-up.
A discussion paper seeking views from stakeholders was published in November 2016 and set 
out Government’s preference for a more flexible approach to decommissioning the 
determination of end-states and approaches to waste management.

The Board then considered the draft response to the consultation on the informal discussion 
paper prepared by NuLeAF.

AGREED: that the report and the NuLeAF draft response be noted.

SN69 Nuclear Skills Strategic Plan 

Members were informed that the Nuclear Skills Strategic Plan was launched by the Nuclear 
Skills Strategy Group (NSSG) at ‘Nuclear 2016’, the Nuclear Industry Association’s Annual 
Conference in London, with the aim of ensuring the UK’s nuclear employers can “recruit 
skilled people at the required rate to meet the sectors forward programme.

The Board were advised that the Strategic Plan was underpinned by five main themes:
 Meeting the demand
 Training infrastructure and provision
 Training standards and qualifications
 A clearly defined and NSSG endorsed skills delivery model
 An agreed nuclear timeline and clarity of demand requirements

The Strategic Plan set out 19 actions ranging from group training arrangements for 
apprentices and new bursary schemes through to a clear national curriculum and regional 
skills initiatives.

The Board was advised that progress was being made with NuGen and LEP regarding skills 
issues and that NuGen had signed up to the Nuclear Skills Strategic Plan.

AGREED: that the report be received and noted.

SN70 NDA Draft Business Plan 2017-2020 Consultation 

Members were informed of the launch of the NDA – Draft Business Plan 2017 to 2020 
Consultation.
Based on the third edition of the NDA’s Strategy, published in April 2016, the Draft Business 
Plan set out objectives and expected progress for all 17 of the NDA’s nuclear sites over the 
next 3 years.
Members were also advised that the consultation would run until 3 February 2017 and 
subject to approval by the UK and Scottish Governments, the NDA would publish the final 
version of this document in late March 2017.

AGREED: that
a) The report be received and noted, and
b) The Managing Director, in consultation with the Chair of the Strategic Nuclear and 

Energy Board, be delegated the authority to agree that Council’s response. 

Page 3



SN71 Centre of Nuclear Excellence (CoNE) - verbal update 

The Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board received a verbal update on the Centre of Nuclear 
Excellence (CoNE) from the Managing Director, who had attended a Steering Group in 
December 2016.

It was noted that CoNE was acknowledged as an ‘expert group’. The next year would see 
CoNE re-invigorated with a re-commitment by different areas of the nuclear industry. 

AGREED: that the update be received and noted.

SN72 Cumbria Minerals and Waste Local Plan 

The Strategic Planning Manager provided the Board with an update on the Cumbria Minerals 
and Waste Local Plan and distributed a copy of the “Policy Map, Insert C, Copeland North, Site 
Allocations Only” and “Proposed Amended Text in Support of CO32”.

During the discussion that followed regarding the area shown as CO32, Members expressed a 
view that they did not need another Low Level Waste site in the community when the Low 
Level Waste repository at Drigg had capacity for the Nations Low Level Waste.

It was also stated that the CO32 site was on the ‘Clean’ side of the Sellafield site and prime 
agricultural land.   

It was suggested that the principle for the CO32 site had not been established and that the 
Strategic Planning Manager and Senior Planning Officer further consider the proposed text.

RESOLVED:- That 
a) the Update be noted, and 
b) the Strategic Planning Manager and Senior Planning Officer further consider the 

proposed text for CO32.

SN73 Sellafield Limited Update 

The Senior Planning Officer provided the Board with an update of developments at Sellafield 
Limited.

RESOLVED:- That the Update be noted.

SN74 Date and Time of Next Meeting 

The next meeting of the Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board will be held on Thursday 16 
February 2017 at 2:00pm, at The Ennerdale Room, Whitehaven Civic Hall.

The Meeting closed at 4.05 pm 

Chair

Page 4



1

Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board 160317

Geological Disposal Facility Update

LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham
REPORT AUTHOR: Cath Little

Summary and Recommendation:

This report advises Members of the following recent publications from Radioactive Waste 
Management Ltd:

1. The report summarising the responses to the Implementing Geological Disposal Call for 
Evidence: ’Working with Communities’ 

2. ’Making Sense of Geological Disposal’ –  A short guide to geological disposal

1. Background

1.1. Members will recall from previous reports that the ‘Implementing Geological Disposal’ 
White Paper published in July 2014 sets out the UK Government’s approach to the long-
term management of radioactive waste through geological disposal. The White Paper 
sets out three initial actions: 

 To carry out national geological screening
 Establish a clear framework for planning decisions in England 
 Develop a process for working with communities in a partnership approach to 

site selection for a Geological Disposal Facility (GDF).

1.2. Government launched a Call for Evidence in July 2015 as part of the Geological Disposal 
Siting process. This call for evidence focussed on the third of these initial actions; 
working with communities

2. Implementing Geological Disposal: Working with Communities Call for Evidence Summary 
Report

2.1 The purpose of the Call for Evidence was to draw together evidence and information on 
the processes for working with communities in the siting of a Geological Disposal Facility 
for the disposal of Higher Activity Radioactive Wastes.  

2.2 This topic affects all local authorities regardless of whether or not they host a nuclear 
licensed site.

  2.3 The questions posed in the Call were on four areas:
 How to define a community
 How to provide effective representation, governance and decision making

Page 5

Agenda Item 8



2

 How to manage and disburse Community Investment
 How to deliver a test of public support.

2.4 Government were looking for three types of evidence:
 Case studies or anecdotal evidence
 Quantitative evidence
 Qualitative evidence

2.5 A report summarising the responses to the Implementing Geological Disposal Call for 
Evidence: Working with Communities has now been published. 

2.6 The call for evidence was open from 1 July to 4 September 2015, during which time 54 
responses were submitted including a Copeland Borough Council response.

     2.8 Implementing Geological Disposal: Working with Communities Call for Evidence 
Summary Report can be accessed using the following link:

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/505339/201
6_02_11_Call_for_Evidence_Summary_Report.pdf

3. Key Messages & Next Steps

3.1 The key messages emerging from the responses include:

i. Best Practice: The Government must follow best practice when designing a new 
process.

ii. Learn from the past: The Government should take into account the lessons 
learned from the previous Managing Radioactive Waste Safely (MRWS) process 
which ran from 2008 to January 2013. There were many references in the 
responses to the MRWS process with examples of what went well, and where 
there were lessons to be learned.

iii. Complexity of the task: The responses on how best to define a community 
highlighted the complexity of the subject. 

iv. Learn from international experiences: There were several responses highlighting 
established international projects in a range of countries, including Korea, 
Denmark, Sweden, Finland and Canada.

v. The majority of respondents linked their submissions and comments to case 
studies, written reports or academic research. 

3.2 The responses described in the report focus on the following key areas: 

 defining the community, 
 community representation
 governance and decision making
 community investment 
 the test of public support. 

Page 6

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/505339/2016_02_11_Call_for_Evidence_Summary_Report.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/505339/2016_02_11_Call_for_Evidence_Summary_Report.pdf


3

3.3 The responses to the call for evidence will be considered by DECC (now BEIS) during the 
next stage of policy development on community representation. 

3.4 The Community Representation Working Group (CRWG) made up of representatives 
from a number of relevant fields is providing support and advice to DECC/BEIS during 
the policy development process. 

3.5 The role of the CRWG is to support DECC/BEIS in assessing the evidence and to help 
address the challenging and complex issues that have been raised in relation to the 
processes for working with communities.

3.6 It is important to note that the call for evidence was not a formal public consultation 
and that is was intended as an opportunity to feed in evidence to the development of 
proposals.

3.7 It is our understanding that the consultations on both the planning and communities’ 
aspects of the Geological Disposal Facility siting process will now start in late 
March/April, though this is not confirmed.

4. Making Sense of Geological Disposal - a short guide to geological disposal

4.1 Radioactive Waste Management (RWM) is engaging in discussions to help build 
general understanding of geological disposal and the process to identify a site for a UK 
geological disposal facility.

 
4.2 They recently published a short guide to assist in answering questions that are 

frequently asked by stakeholders and members of the public. 

4.3 It is a working document and will be updated from time to time.

4.4 The guide can be accessed using the link below, it provides a basic introduction to 
geological disposal: a permanent solution for managing radioactive waste.

              ‘Making Sense of Geological Disposal - a short guide to geological disposal 

Page 7

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/590971/Making_Sense_of_Geological_Disposal_ENG_ONLINE.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



1

Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board 160317

Low Level Waste (LLW) National Waste Programme Quarterly Report, covering Q3 FY2016/17

LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham 
REPORT AUTHOR: Cath Little

Summary and Recommendation:

This report advises Members of the third issue of the LLW National Waste Programme 
Quarterly Report, covering Q3 FY2016/17. 

The report aims to provide information about the progress and direction of the LLW National 
Programme.

1. Background

1.1 The National Waste Programme (NWP) is a cross-UK programme of work to lead the 
ongoing implementation and delivery of the UK Nuclear Industry Solid LLW Strategy. 

1.2 The NWP covers all nuclear industry waste producers including those in the NDA estate, 
the public sector and the private sector. 

1.3 The NWP is led by LLW Repository Ltd on behalf of the NDA (who are responsible for 
leading strategy implementation for the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial 
Strategy (BEIS).

2. Purpose and structure of the LLW National Waste Programme Quarterly Report

2.1    The report provides a “snapshot in time” of the progress being made within the National 
Waste Programme community to achieve the strategic objectives of the programme.

2.2    The purpose of the NWP is to deliver a transformation in the way that LLW is managed in 
the UK, in accordance with the LLW Strategy. 

The NWP will deliver five strategic benefits which are:

i. The life of the LLWR is extended to 2130.
ii. Overall waste management costs are reduced.

iii. Optimised LLW management that supports and enables effective hazard 
reduction and decommissioning.

Page 9

Agenda Item 9



2

iv. Continued application of the Waste Hierarchy.
v. Stakeholders to the strategy are increasingly engaged with its delivery.

2.3    The quarterly report is divided into five sections broadly aligned with the strategic 
benefits.

i. Section 1 (Benefits 1 and 4) - waste diversion / disposal metrics and waste route 
availability map.

ii. Section 2 (Benefit 2) - cost avoidance metrics.

iii. Section 3 (Benefit 3) - updates from waste producers across the UK, key project tracker 
showing progress against delivery of projects to support priority business changes, an 
update on Peer Reviews/Assists, an update on the NWP training framework, details of 
NWP publications over the past quarter and of external publications / consultations 
from the past quarter.

iv. Section 4 (Benefit 5) - information on stakeholder interactions in the quarter and an 
update on industry issues/concerns.

v. Section 5— look forward—information on the priories for the NWP community over the 
next 12 months, look forward notice-board, forward calendar and strategic threats and 
opportunities.

3. Conclusion

3.1 The report aims to provide information about the progress and direction of the LLW 
National Programme.
  

3.2 No decision is required by the Council however, Members are asked to note its contents 
and in particular the Waste Producers Updates on pages 4 & 5 and Looking Forward on 
page 14 in respect of Sellafield Ltd. and LLW Repository Ltd. 

4. The full report can be viewed by clicking on the PDF below

NWP Qtrly Report 
Q3 16_17 Final.pdf

Page 10


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on  12 January 2017
	8 Geological Disposal Facility Update
	9 National Waste Programme Quarterly Report Q3, 2016/17

